STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation, Oak Ridge Office
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

July 11, 2025

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

Re: Federal Facility Agreement Milestone Addition Request for the Addendum 3
(Exposure Unit Z2-38) to the Fiscal Year 2009 Phased Construction Completion Report for
Zone 2 Exposure Units 11, 12, 17, 18, 29, and 38 at East Tennessee Technology Park, Oak
Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2415&D2/A3/R2)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Division of Remediation,
Oak Ridge Office has reviewed the above referenced Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) Appendix
E milestone addition request (letter from M. McIntosh and R. Petrie to S. Urquhart-Foster and R.
Young) pursuant to Section XXX of the FFA. The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) submitted the
request on July 2, 2025, and was received by TDEC the same day.

Based on the review of the milestone addition request letter and recognizing that additional
work is needed in Exposure Unit (EU) Z2-38 to resolve the informal dispute on the EU 72-38
Phased Construction Completion Report (PCCR) D2/A3/R1, TDEC approves the FFA Appendix E
milestone addition for submission of the EU Z2-38 PCCR D2/A3/R2. The newly established
milestone date for the document is September 30, 2026.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy
Hoffmeister at the above address or by phone at (865) 985-2513.

Sincerely
Digitally signed by Randy
Young

Ra n d y YO un g Date: 2025.07.10 15:49:58
-04'00'

Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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